
From:  
Sent: 10 August 2023 09:40 
To:  
Subject: Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) – Request for Information Our reference FOI1943 
 
Good morning 
 
I refer to your Freedom of Information request sent to us on 25 July 2023 and our response of 25 
July 2023 advising you that the OPCC does not hold any information as these programmes are 
funded at source. This information is correct.  
 
It has however come to my attention that we did run a CAPVA service for young people who harm in 
the home. I have therefore attached the details of this below in case this is helpful to you.  
 
Humberside Domestic Abuse Perpetrator Programme for the 2022/2023 Financial Year:  
 
1. The Name/Title/  Who’s in charge? 

 
Scope of the  commissioned programme in your area  - RYPP accredited Programme to support 
young people from 8 to 24 years old who harm (in the home). This aspect of service is known as 
child adolescent perpetrator and violence service (CAPVA). Additional support is also provided to 
the whole family.  
 
Supporting young people to modify their abusive behaviour and develop healthier and safer 
relationships, which consequently will result in fewer victims suffering the trauma of abuse, as 
well as reducing the harm to families and communities: 
 

• Reducing the harm caused to families by domestic abuse, by changing the behaviour of 
individual perpetrators, leading to a reduction in abusive behaviour in the future. Done by 
using a neutral rather than a collusive or persecutory stance.  

• Targeting interventions to areas and families most in need.  

• Engaging with perpetrators and families who have patterns of repeat offending, including 
high risk cases, vulnerable children and adults.  

• Offering individuals and families the opportunity to recognise, acknowledge and change 
behaviour in order to increase the safety of victims, parents, families and children.  

 
2. The total number of males who self-referred into the programme - 100 
3. The total number of self-referred males who were accepted onto the programme -  100 
4. The total number of self-referred males who have completed the programme - 100 
5. The total number of males referred by an agency (e.g., police, social service etc.) into the 

programme  - All referrals recorded as self-referred.   
6.    The total number of referred males who were accepted on to the programme -  All referrals 
recorded as self-referred.   
7.    The total number of referred males who have completed the programme - All referrals 
recorded as self-referred.   
8.    The names of the organisations who have made a referral to the programme  - All referrals 
recorded as self-referred.   
 
Link to evaluation of programme efficacy: 
9.    Financial Contributors:  Home Office Funded 
(Inclusive of Statutory, Non-Statutory Organisations and individual voluntary donations) 



10. Budget inclusive of Running Costs £200,000 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside  
 
Right of Review 
If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or 
under general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an internal review.  Any request for 
an internal review should be made within 40 days and addressed to: 
 
Data Protection Officer 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside, The Lawns, Harland Way, Cottingham 
HU16 5SN 
 
E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk   
 
We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to 
the Information Commissioner for a decision.   
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9  5AF. 
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